



Ethar Shrouf

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER,
MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER

Details

Nuba / Hebron / Palestine

Hebron, 00970

Palestine

00970599338970

ethar.shrouf@gmail.com

NATIONALITY

Palestinian

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

3/8/1982

Nuba

Skills

PHP

Laravel Framework

HTML/CSS/JavaScript

AJAX

MYSQL / Mongo db

Node Js / ExpressJs

Vue Js / React Js

Flutter

Firebase

Content Creation

GitHub

Languages

English

Arabic

Profile

Self-motivated **web developer**, **Mobile Application Developer**, and **Content Writer**, with a high level of experience working on multiple projects. Passionate and hardworking with a penchant for meeting deadlines. Experienced in scripting. Laravel & Flutter Developer.

I will be glad if you would kindly visit my personal website

<https://etharshrouf.com/ar>

Employment History

Cross Platform Mobile Application Developer (Flutter), Free Lancer

AUGUST 2018 – PRESENT

- Created custom Cross-Platform mobile applications using **Flutter** technologies.
- Convert Mock-ups into Mobile applications.
- Using provider state-management
- Authentication / Social Media Login.
- rest API & postman requests.
- responsible for architecting the project.
- Firebase.
- Notifications.

Full Stack Web Application Developer, Free Lancer

AUGUST 2013 – PRESENT

- **Back-end**
 - (Laravel / PHP),
 - Ajax.
 - MySql, MongoDB.
 - NodeJs, ExpressJs.
- **Front-end**
 - Single Page Application (VueJs, React Js).
 - HTML5.
 - CSS3 / Bootstrap.
 - J Query / JavaScript.
- Design Web Applications and web content utilizing various **Search Engine Optimization (SEO)**.
- Over 4 years of professional exposure in JavaScript Technology such as React JS, VueJs, MongoDB, ExpressJS, and NodeJs.
- Over 5 years of professional Web Developer using Laravel Framework (Eloquent, FormRequest, Resources, Blade, Controller, Model, Migration, Scope, Authentication & Authorization.....).

Web Development Trainer, FreeLancer, Ramallah

JANUARY 2016 – PRESENT

- Web Development (PHP, Html, Css, JQuery) Trainer
- Developing lesson plans, preparing materials, assigning homework, and assessing the training needs.
- providing advice and support to the organization or institution with their software needs.

Version Controls

AUGUST 2018 – PRESENT

Git, Github,

Education

BA in Information System, Palestine Polytechnic University (PPU), Hebron

AUGUST 2000 – AUGUST 2004

Bachelor of Science in Information Systems from the Information Systems Department, School of Management Sciences & Informatics,

Tawjihi, Nuba Secondary School, Hebron

1999 – 2000

References

Ahmed Saheb from Trusted System Company

ahmed@ts.com.ps | 00972568687534

Web Development Work Example

<https://palqura.com/>

<https://palqura.com/>

<http://ppc.ps/>

<http://ppc.ps/>

<https://darrory.com/en>

<https://darrory.com/en>

<https://www.pal48.ps/ar>

<https://www.pal48.ps/ar>

<https://panorama.ps/ar>

<https://panorama.ps/ar>

Mobile Application Work Example

Palestine App

[Palestine App](#)

PFPPA

[pfppa app](#)

SPLHR

[SPLHR App](#)